MEMBERS PRESENT: Schofield, Foote, Lowman, Broadbent, McNeel,

Barengo, Vergiels

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

GUESTS PRESENT: Sue Morrow - Carson Appeal

Gary Gray - CCCTA Marj Gray - Clark

Richard Morgan - Nevada Education Association

Dawn Granata - U. of N. Education Guy Shipler - Press

Robert Best - Executive Secretary of Nevada

School Board Assn.

Sister Carole Hurray - Educator

Alice Aughnew - Educator

Ed Klatt - Legislative Intern

Chairman Schofield opened the meeting by asking if the minutes of the last meeting had been read and if they were approved.

Mr. Barengo made the motion to approve the minutes.

Mr. McNeel seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

Chairman then opened the discussion of AB 136, the first item on the agenda. This bill prohibits establishment of attendance areas within school districts and transportation of pupils to attend school in certain counties.

Assemblyman Lowman explained the measure somewhat and said that the main intent was to get the schools out of the busing business. He said that line three is the cogent section and line 43 on page two is the other.

Richard Morgan asked if the bill said anything about children that were transported out of the State education is is there anything in there for the mentally retarded.

Robert Best said that matters of this nature should be a management problem. This is what the Clark County people elected the school board for.

After some more short discussion it was decided to talk more on this subject on the hearing date March 5 at 4:00 P.M., Room 336.

AB 193, the bill to raise the driver education fee from \$30.00 to \$35.00 was brought up next.

Assemblyman Vergiels made the motion to do pass AB 193. Assemblyman Barengo seconded.

Robert Best explained thatthis bill simply provided for the inflationary costs that accrue and would during the next biennium.

Vote then taken by Chairman on AB 193 Motion passed unanimously.



Chairman then asked what the Committee's pleasure would be on AB 194, which repeals provisions for school attendance areas.

Assemblyman Margie Foote suggested we keep 194 with 136 and discuss them both at the hearing March 5th.

No motion or action was taken on this but generally decided to do so.

Chairman next took up the matter of <u>SB 48</u>, a bill which provides for shortening coverage of comprehensive plans of U. Of N. System.

It was decided to invite Senator Dodge to meet with Committee on March 7th at 4:00 at regular Wednesday meeting in Room 336 to explain this bill in more detail.

Mr. Lowman spoke on BDR 34-792, a bill which provides for research on tapping sun rays for energy and explained it.

After short discussion in which Mr. Vergiels expressly asked that it be included in the minutes that there would be no question of financing in this bill and Mr. Lowman answered that it would not now or at any time motion was made by Margie Foote to introduce the bill.

Assemblyman Vergiels seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Chairman then made an announcement that there would be a meeting of the Education Sub Committee Tuesday morning with Washoe and Clark County delegates in Room 234. He was asked who the members of the Sub Committee were and Chairman said that himself, Hal Smith and Randy Capurro of the Ways and Means Committee were appointed from the Assembly and that Senator Gibson and Cliff Young represented the Senate.

Meeting adjourned at 5:00 P.M.

Respectively submitted,

Geraldine Smith, Secretary

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

	Date	2/19/73	Time 4	:00 P.M.	Room 33	36
	Resolution considered	1S		Subject		Counsel requested*
AF	3 136	Schoo	l district	attendan	ce areas	
AP	3 192	Pupil	records			
AP	3 193	Drive	r educatio	n lab fee		
AF	3 194	Respe	cting prov	ision rel	ating to	_
	S	schoo	l attendar	ce areas		
SE	3 48	Short	ening cove	rage of c	omprehens	ive
		plans	of Univer	sity Syst	em.	
		The sufficiency are a resulting				
		·				
			···			
*Please	do not ask	for couns	sel unless	necessar	y•	
			HEARINGS	PENDING		purasiti in denyekundiken mennun kalaban sukukan in kun kalaban suku kalaban suku kalaban seri kalaban suku ka Badadakan dipulakan keliban pelana dalah dalah dalam dibu di Radamasaria. Aly Adahan d
Date	Time	e	Room_			
Date Subject	Time	e	Room		-	

ASSEMBLY

A GENDA	FOR	COMMITTEE	ON	EDUCATION	(Sub	Committee	on	Education

Date	2/20/13 Time 8:00 A.M. ROOM 234	
Bills or Resolutions to be considered	Subject	Counsel requested*
8:00 A.M.	Clark County School District	
9:00 A.M.	Washoe County School District	***************************************

	•	
	`	
*Please do not ask fo	or counsel unless necessary.	
	UENDINCE DENDING	
	HEARINGS PENDING	
Date 2/20/73 Time Subject Funding	8:00 A.M. Room 234 public education	
Date Time		